Dashir Management Services, Inc.

2356 Reinhardt Ct ~ Reedsburg WI 53959
Phone (608) 524-2251 Fax (608) 524-2251
www.dashirmanagement.com

Medford School District #763

August, 2015
Custodial/Maintenance Report

Training Conducted

e The OSHA required safety training on compressed gas safety was conducted with all Dashir employees
on July 29, 2015. Sean Heaney attended a Dashir managers meeting in Lakeville on July 15" 2015.

Inspections
e No inspections were done in the month of July.

e Projects Progress

Gym curtain in the big gym has been taken down and sent out for repair.

e We purchased a Betco Orbital sander for doing our floors in the summer and for cleaning tile.
This machine is working fantastic.

e Two way radios are here.

e Asphalt repair was done by door 10 to the generator.

e Roof leak in the auditorium has been found and fixed.

e Curtain for the nurses’ station has been ordered and will be installed before school starts.

e LED parking lot light update: Cole’s Electric has all the LED lights; they are just waiting for the
motion sensor to arrive.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sean Heaney
Facility Manager



